## Rec Ski Information for Participants & Parents 2017 Season General Information & Weekly Details

## **Rec Ski General Info**

- Only students participating in UCA Rec Ski Class may purchase passes through UCA's arranged program with Schweitzer Mountain Resort.
- If a student is not in rec ski, but wishes to come along for a day of skiing, they should check with **Pastor Sid** for availability, have a signed rec ski permission form on file with **Pastor Sid**, and pay \$35 before the ski day for transportation. Schweitzer Mountain ticket, and any rental is the student's financial responsibility. We will assist the student with rental paperwork if needed.

## **Rec Ski Class Participation General Information**

- The program begins in January and the planned Rec Ski dates are listed on the calendar.
- P.E. Credit may be earned by those who attend five out of the seven scheduled class dates. You may go skiing on other dates, but they will not count toward earning P.E. credit.
- Ski lessons are not required, and are expensive. If you wish to have your child take lessons, we can assist you with signing them up. Please check prices online at <u>www.schweitzer.com</u>.
- We plan to leave UCA at 6:00 A.M. on ski days, so students should come out to load at the flag pole approx. 10-15 minutes early. We plan to return to UCA around 7:00-7:30 P.M.
- Village students may arrange town and Spokane Valley pick-ups by contacting Pastor Sid.
- Dorm students will have café sack meals provided, at no additional charge. Village students may also have sack meals, but will be charged for them by the café.
- We stop at Taco Bell on the return trip, where students may purchase their meals. They can bring sack lunches from home or have café sack lunches for all three meals.
- We will bring sack breakfast and lunch for all dorm students, at no charge. Village students who wish to purchase school sack meals, may request them and will be charged for their meals.
- All drinks on the buses must have lids that seal.
- Please take care of your own trash on the bus.

## **Program Details & Instructions:**

- Please arrange your gear and clothing the evening before, then come promptly out to the flagpole at 5:45 a.m. on Sunday morning to load for the trip.
- If you are having us pick you up at the Trading Company or another location, either a parent must drive you to the location, or you must have a **permission slip signed and dated** by your parents each time, that it was ok for you to drive yourself there for the purpose of meeting us.
- If you are not using school transportation, a parent or guardian must drive you to the mountain, and signed permission from parents must be on file. You must check in with a rec ski sponsor each trip to notify them of your attendance.
- Prepare to board the bus for returning to campus by 4:00 p.m. Text Pastor Sid, (509) 710-0215, if you are having a problem that does not allow you to come at the appointed time.
- In case of emergency on the mountain, we will have provided the Schweitzer Mountain Rescue/Emergency department with a list of your names and sponsors' mobile phone numbers, so that we can be summoned quickly to aid you there with them, if you have an injury.
- Barring unforeseen problems, we plan to return to campus by 7:30 p.m. each trip.